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DANl!lL M. McCAIIH 

RTCHAR.]) N . PETRI!C.Cl 

June 13 , 2 0 11 

MCCABE & PETRUCCI, LLC 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

1200 SUMMER STRF.t::T 

S1J\MFORD , CT 06905 
TELRPHONE: (203) 357-1330 

T..;r.EFAX: (203) 96'5-H946 

Sent Via Telefax #617-918-0113 and UP 

Ms. Wanda I. Santiago 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region I 
5 Post Offi ce Square, Suite 100 
Mail Code ORA18-1 
Boston, MA 02109-3912 

Re: In the Matter of Stamford Connecticut 
Docket # cw.A-Ol-2010-0057 

Dear Ms. Santiago: 

~ 001/00 1 

OF CouNseL: 

ROBERT CARf)()NJ; 

This letter will serve as the request of the Stamford Water Pollution 
Control Au thority for an additional thirty (30) day extension of time 
for the Authority to file an answer. 

I have spoken to Attorney Kopf and as we are engaged in discussions to 
resolve the EPA's claim against the Stamford Water Pollution Control 
Authority it is hopeful that the matter will amicable conclude within 
the next thirty (30) days. 

VJ;;;;:l;~~ 
Daniel M. McCabe ;I 
DMM/sbc 

cc: Jeffrey Kopf, Esquire 


